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Subject: Amendment to figures submitted in original Representation Letter.

Dear Licensing Team,

Further to my objection letter against the application for We Are FSTVL Central Park,
Dagenham, dated 13/06/2020.

| wish to make amendments to the crime figures submitted in the original letter.

In the original letter a figure of 68 recorded crimes are mentioned and Appendix A
referred to.

On further inspection of each report it appears that there are 60 relevant recorded
crimes of which, the break down can be seen below;

e GBH x 1 (Stabbing in lower back inside event)
e ABHXx?2

e Common Assault x 1

e Animal Cruelty x 1

e Fraud x 2

e Crime related incident x 1 (female flashing herself at passing family in
vehicle on road, on leaving festival)



e Possession with intent to supply Class B drug x 1
e Possession with intent to supply Psychoactive substance (Balloon
canisters) x 3 (Staff member was one of the suspects arrested, cannabis,

class A and in charge of motor vehicle whilst under influence)

e Possession with intent to supply Class A drug x 15 (Staff member was
one of the suspects arrested)

e Robbery x 7
e Theftx 26

e Sexual Assault x 1

Regards,

PC Owen DUNN 3326EA
East Area Licensing Team



